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Sent: 06 March 2019 12:07

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Response - 2019/0977/P - Italian Hospital, 40 Queen Square, WC1

FAQ Jonathan McClue

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2019/0977/P which relates to minor amendments to
The Italian Hospital, 40 Queens Square, WC1.

| am aware that DOCO’s have had previous involvement with the original application and from reading the
current ‘Design and Access’ statement the amendments do not appear to effect the security of the building or
create increase risk for crime or the fear of crime.

Therefore | have no objections.

If the applicant wishes the help and support of a DOCO during the construction period then | will be more than
happy to be contacted so | can liaise with them or the NHS security team.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope
Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer
Metropolitan Police Service
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